

Amit

Test Engineer | Automation & Manual Testing Specialist

atiriamit1999@gmail.com | +91 9896528775 | Gurugram, India

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Software Test Engineer with **1.6** years of experience in **manual and automation testing** for web/mobile applications. Knowledge of **Playwright, JavaScript, API testing**, and **defect tracking (JIRA)**. Proven ability to design test scenarios, execute test cases, and ensure product quality across **STLC, Agile**, and **Scrum methodologies**. Strong domain knowledge in **e-commerce**.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Automation Tools: Playwright, JavaScript, XPath/CSS .

Testing Types: Functional, Regression, Sanity, Smoke, System, Integration, Mobile Testing,
API Testing: REST, Postman

Defect Management: JIRA, Bug Life Cycle, Prioritization

Mobile Testing: ADB, UI Element Identification

Methodologies: Agile, Scrum, STLC, SDLC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

QA Analyst

Qlikmatrix | Gurugram (*Dec 2024 – Present*)

Consumercellular.com

- Designing and executing test cases, managing requirements traceability, and handling defect lifecycle in an Agile environment.
- The platform supports device browsing, plan selection, user account management, SIM activation, and billing features.
- Performed functional, regression, usability, and mobile compatibility testing.
- Validated API responses, UI flows, and end-to-end functionality.
- Ensured proper working of plan selection, device catalog, login, checkout, and account features.

QA Intern

DigiMantra Labs | Mohali (*May 2024 –Aug 2024*)

Fairy – Your Local Marketplace

- Conducted cross-platform (Android & iOS) compatibility testing to ensure the app works consistently across devices and OS versions.
- Performed functional, regression and usability testing for seller listing onboarding (listing services/products), buyer dashboard features, and scheduling/booking functionality.
- Tested the payment and transaction processing modules for security, correct error-handling, data integrity, and user-friendly error messages.
- Ensured the UI is intuitive for local-service marketplace context, including mobile-first design, accessible flows, and responsive layouts.
- Managed and executed test documentation: creating test plans, test case suites (manual + automation where applicable), tracking execution, and reporting metrics

EDUCATION

Masters of Computer Applications (MCA) | Chandigarh University

(2022-2024)